
CONNECTMAINE 
 

1  

 
                        State of Maine                        
  ConnectMaine Authority                          

59 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333-0059  
Connect.ME@maine.gov 
www.Maine.gov/connectme/ 
 

Authority Members: Denise Garland - Susan Corbett - Liz Wyman  
Fred Brittain - Nick Battista - Jeffrey Letourneau  

           
BOARD MEETING 
                    
Wednesday June 24, 2020 @ 10:00 a.m. 
 
Zoom Link: https://networkmaine.zoom.us/j/83832393188 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Introduction to the ConnectMaine Board Members & Staff  

2. Approval of Minutes 

3. Director Report 

4. Monthly Financials 
 

5. Listening Session Summary 
 

6. Discussion - Strengthening Institutional Structures - Rulemaking to implement recent 
legislative changes, board governance, other improvements to existing rules and grant 
programs.  

 
7. Other Business  

8. Public Comments  

  
 

mailto:Connect.ME@maine.gov
mailto:Connect.ME@maine.gov
http://www.maine.gov/connectme/
http://www.maine.gov/connectme/
https://networkmaine.zoom.us/j/83832393188
https://networkmaine.zoom.us/j/83832393188


CONNECTMAINE 
 

1  

Authority Members: Denise Garland - Susan Corbett - Liz Wyman 
Fred Brittain - Nick Battista - Jeffrey Letourneau 

 
May 27, 2020 

 
ConnectME Authority – Meeting Notes 

 
1. Introductions: Authority Board Members: Fred Brittain, Susan Corbett, Liz Wyman, Nick Battista and 

Jeff Letourneau 
 

Authority Staff: Peggy Schaffer and Brooke Johnson 
 

2. Approval of Minutes: Susan Corbett motions to approve the minutes and Jeff Letourneau seconds the 
motion. All were in favor.  
 

3. Monthly Financials: Brooke Johnson reviewed the monthly financials. ConnectMaine paid $103,612.61 in 
expenses for the month of May. The ending balance was $786,539.20. Additional obligations were 
discussed leaving a final cash balance of $653,044.20. The Board accepted the monthly financials.  
 

4. Director Report: Peggy Schaffer explained that we received over $3 million in grant requests for this 
current grant round and we only have $500,000 to award. ConnectMaine has received over 40 consumer 
broadband related complaints over the past 8 weeks and we typically see that many in a 12-month period. 
We are working diligently to try and help these individuals get some form of connectivity. 
 

5. Governor’s Economic Recovery Council and EDA Discussion: Susan Corbett discusses her involvement 
in the Governor’s Economic and Recovery Council. There is 6 Committees that meet weekly and they 
are open to the public. She is a member on the Infrastructure Committee, and they bring in experts when 
needed. Peggy Schaffer and Nick Battista will be presenting to the Committee next week. She will keep 
us updated as things progress with the Council. Peggy Schaffer briefly explains the EDA funding. She 
discussed the revolving loan fund and how it will be significant to leverage funding. The discussions are 
moving rapidly, and she is making sure it aligns with the State’s Strategic Plan and our Action Plan. Ben 
Sanborn asked who would be eligible for this revolving loan and Peggy stated for profits will be eligible.  
 

6. Approval of Grants:  Peggy Schaffer summarized the 19 grants we received and mentioned we need to 
talk about changing our scoring criteria for future rounds. The scoring Committee is recommending 
funding to Bremen, Argyle and Hudson for Infrastructure and not the highest scored Swans Island due 
to not having enough funds. The scoring Committee is recommending funding for Litchfield, Swans 
Island, GEGR and potentially Sanford for planning. Liz Wyman motions to award funding to Bremen, 
Argyle and Hudson for infrastructure and Litchfield, Swans Island, GEGR and Sanford for planning. 
Fred seconds the motion. Roll Call: Nick Battista abstained, Fred Brittain voted yes, Jeff Letourneau 
voted no, Liz Wyman voted yes, and Susan Corbett voted yes. 
 

7. Other Business:   N/A 
 

8. Public Comments:  Brian Lippold would like the Franklin County project scores for his review and Ben 
Sanborn asked when the revised Rulemaking will be released.  

 
Board meeting adjourned at 11:30 a.m.   

 
                    



Maine ConnectME Fund

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 6/18/2020

Total

Cash Receipts July August September October November December January February March April May June FY20

     Assessments 1,500,000.00   400,000.00      -                  -                  -                  -                  650,000.00      -                  -                   -                     425,000.00          2,975,000.00   

     Interest Income -                  

Total Receipts 1,500,000.00   400,000.00      -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  650,000.00      -                  -                   -                     425,000.00          2,975,000.00   

Expenses

     Personnel Services 10,076.24        20,152.76        20,283.26        29,696.43        21,825.10        20,674.77        20,674.77        21,056.40        20,980.07        30,162.53        20,996.19           11,419.13            247,997.65      

     Professional Services/Solix -                  1,500.00          1,500.00          1,500.00          1,500.00          1,500.00          1,500.00          10,575.00        1,500.00          1,500.00          1,500.00             1,500.00              25,575.00        

     Professional Services/DAFS -                  2,574.00          -                  2,574.00          -                  -                  2,574.00          -                  -                  -                   2,574.00             -                      10,296.00        

     Travel 793.57             699.72             1,881.93          207.87             667.56             29.04               1,571.12          230.16             361.80             -                   697.50                -                      7,140.27          

     General Operations -                  38.00               -                  -                  37.95               235.00             672.58             507.80             2,125.00          -                   -                     -                      3,616.33          

     Technology/Salary/Contracts through OIT 25.00               20,963.19        -                  10,703.92        10,114.08        418.67             23,088.32        364.30             6,364.30          18,439.30        728.60                25.00                  91,234.68        

     Cell Phone 87.54               44.16               -                  44.55               92.99               79.61               80.75               80.20               80.20               -                   160.22                80.02                  830.24             

     Grants/BBSF -                  38,450.00        85,295.57        70,050.00        109,158.75      3,375.00          15,925.00        27,200.00        195,000.00      319,321.86      141,250.00         46,162.50            1,051,188.68   

Total Expenses 10,982.35        84,421.83        108,960.76      114,776.77      143,396.43      26,312.09        66,086.54        60,013.86        226,411.37      369,423.69      167,906.51         59,186.65            635,510.11      

Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 1,489,017.65   315,578.17      (108,960.76)     (114,776.77)     (143,396.43)     (26,312.09)       (66,086.54)       589,986.14      (226,411.37)     (369,423.69)     (167,906.51)       365,813.35          

Fund/Cash Balance 1,489,017.65   1,804,595.82   1,695,635.06   1,580,858.29   1,437,461.86   1,411,149.77   1,345,063.23   1,935,049.37   1,708,638.00   1,339,214.31    1,171,307.80      1,537,121.15       1,537,121.15   

-                  Unliquidated Contractual Obligations (923,942.00)

Pending CT's Projected Ending Fund/Cash Balance 613,179.15      

10,000              GEGR                 Additional Obligations Not In Report 102,901.00      

25,000              Sanford Remaining salary 10,901

Initiatives 81,250              Argyle Tablets w/MIFI 30,000

Mapping 50,000 120,000            Bremen MISC 20,000

Digital Literacy 50,000 236,250            Sewall Contract 42,000

Community Planning Support 25,000 Balance 510,278.15

Federal Match 2020 500,000

Total 625,000 Approved CT's

300,000            Hudson

10,000              Swans Island

8,250                Litchfield

318,250            


	6-24-2020 Board Meeting Agenda
	ConnectMaine Authority Meeting Minutes 5-27-2020
	Copy of Copy of ConnectME Financials 6-17-20

